
 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: John Quaka, Chief  

DATE March 13, 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF SURPLUSING PD VEHICLES FOR SCRAP JQ 
  

 
Request: 

  

Please accept this letter of request to surplus for scrap the below attached Tupelo Police 

Department vehicles.  These two vehicles have total loss damages or needed repairs 

exceeding the value of the vehicle.  

 

1. 2016 Ford Explorer  VIN: 1FM5K8AR3GGC15302 

(Total loss from a rear-end collision) 
 

2. 2021 Ford Explorer  VIN: 1FM5K8AB5MGB21419 

(Total loss from a fire that originated in the engine bay) 

 
  


